Hello Claire,

Firstly, any issues over the suitability of accesses into developments should be discussed with the
County Council Highways people, Essex Police are not consultees in this respect. The following
information should be of assistance to you however.

The following link is worth keeping, TraffWeb this is very easy to use, and hovering over any icon will
give a little more detail. It is currently showing 5 years to end of May 2013.

This is available to all, and is on the County Council’s website. It will hopefully open over the area you
are asking about, though you can look anywhere in Essex for comparison. It gives 5 years of injury
collision data, which is the only reliable data, as non-injury crashes are only recorded under certain
circumstances, most usually where there has been damage to property or street furniture.

For your information, | have also pasted in below my recent response to a resident in that area
concerning the same issue.

Further to our conversation, this is the link to ‘Traffweb’. This enables you to look anywhere in Essex for a
5 year period, currently showing 1/6/08 — 31/5/13. TraffWeb
I have taken a look on the other database | told you about, just for any non-injury crashes that may have
been recorded. | have searched from 1/6/08 to today. Because of the nature of some these reports, it’s
not always easy to be precise, but | have included what little detail there maybe.

e 8 May 2010, 1314hrs, outside of 186, 2 cars and brick wall damaged.

e 6 December 2010, 0730hrs, outside of 184, 1 car and telegraph pole.

e 16 October 2011, 0829hrs, 3 cars, 100 yards from Hill Lane. No description unfortunately which
side of Hill Lane.
13 November 2012, 1435hrs, 2 cars. As previous, 100 yards from Hill Lane. No description
unfortunately which side of Hill Lane.
e 15 March 2013, 1937hrs, 2 cars, described as 200 metres east of Hill Lane.
e 2 June 2013, 0650hrs, outside of 179, 1 car into a fence and telegraph pole.

| hope that’s helpful to you, please feel free to give me a call with any other questions you may have.

Thanks,

Trevor Stubbington

Traffic Management Officer

Essex Police

01245 240604

Internal: 480604

Mobile: 07815 185701

Non-emergency number: 101

(0300 333 4444 if calling from outside of Essex)

Casualty Reduction Section
Specialist Operations
Operational Policing Command


http://www.essexworkstraffweb.org.uk/main.html
http://www.essexworkstraffweb.org.uk/main.html

Police Complex
Holts Lane
Waltham Road
Boreham

CM3 3BG

To find out what is happening in your neighbourhood and all about your local neighbourhood
policing team visit http://www.essex.police.uk/my neighbourhood.aspx and enter your postcode.

From: Adam Pipe

Sent: 23 July 2013 08:50

To: Trevor Stubbington

Cc: John Hills

Subject: FW: 177 Main Road, Hawkwell (13/00367/0UT) [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]
Importance: High

Trevor — can you assist John please with the requested information?
Many thanks,
Adam

Adam Pipe

Casualty Reduction Manager
Response & Patrol

Operational Policing Command
Internal ext:480527

E-mail adam.pipe@essex.pnn.police.uk

website:www.essexpolice.uk
To call Essex Police dial 101 from any phone whilst in or close to Essex, or 0300 333 4444 nationally.

click here to access our new internal website http://web/departments/eptc/cru/index.htm (for
employees only)
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From: John Hills

Sent: 23 July 2013 08:31

To: Adam Pipe

Subject: FW: 177 Main Road, Hawkwell (13/00367/0UT) [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]
Importance: High

Hi Adam
FYI


http://www.essex.police.uk/my_neighbourhood.aspx
mailto:adam.pipe@essex.pnn.police.uk
http://web/departments/eptc/cru/index.htm

Could you or amember of your staff answer the question raied by the council regarding accidents at
Main Road Hawkwell.

Thank you

John Hills. aAd.certED&CP, Ad.Dip.ISS, LCGI, MSyI.

Senior-Architectural Liaison Officer (ALO/CPDA)

Secured by Design Officer, Safer Parking Accredited Assessor, Force CCTV Liaison Officer,

ACPO SBD CPDG rep

Chair - Eastern Region ALO Group & Essex Security & Fire Protection Association.

Nieghbourhood Policing Command, Essex Police HQ PO Box 2, Springfield, Chelmsford, Essex. CM2
6DA

Opening Hours Mon-Fri 0800hrs-1700hrs

Phone 0300 333 4444 or 101

D/L 01245 452739

Extn 110018

Mobile 07801 461715

Any security advice or information contained in this letter, report or email (including attachments)
suggests measures that may be useful in deterring and or delaying criminal activity. Implementation of
the advice given is not intended as a guarantee against becoming a victim of a crime in the future. Where
the information contains details of the suppliers of goods or services, this information should not be
construed as a personal recommendation but merely as details of companies who will be able to satisfy
your security needs;

No contract, either express or implied, has been entered into between you and Essex Police, its staff,
agents or servants; Essex Police cannot be held responsible for any disputes arising from contracts
entered into between you and such companies.

The intention should be to reduce crime, the fear of crime and victims of crime, deter and prevent future
incidents whilst re-assuring the public that our advice is up to date, cost commensurate, balanced and
proportionate to the problem.

Find your neighbourhood policing team

http://www.essex.police.uk/my neighbourhood.aspx

http://web/departments/territorial _policing/HQTP_2010/home/default.htm

For information in relation to SecuredbyDesign visit

www.securedbydesign.com

For information in relation to the Safer Parking Award-

PARK MARK visit www.parkmark.co.uk

To find out what is happening in your neighbourhood and all about your neighbourhood policing team visit

www.essex.police.uk/yourarea and enter your postcode

From: Claire.Robinson@Rochford.gov.uk [mailto:Claire.Robinson@Rochford.gov.uk]
Sent: 19 July 2013 12:08

To: John Hills

Subject: Re: 177 Main Road, Hawkwell (13/00367/0UT)

Importance: High

Re: 177 Main Road - Outline Application for Demolition of Existing Dwelling and Redevelopment of
the Site Including Land to the Rear of no. 173 and 175 for One No. Four Bedroomed Detached Two

Storey Dwelling with Integral Garage and Four No. Three Bedroomed Bungalows with Garages and

New Access. All Matters Reserved Except Access, Layout and Scale.

Dear John,


http://www.essex.police.uk/my_neighbourhood.aspx
http://web/departments/territorial_policing/HQTP_2010/home/default.htm
http://www.securedbydesign.com/
http://www.parkmark.co.uk/
http://www.essex.police.uk/yourarea
mailto:Claire.Robinson@rochford.gov.uk
mailto:Claire.Robinson@rochford.gov.uk

We've received the attached outline planning application, documents are attached. Local residents and
Councillors have raised concern with regards to the number of reported traffic accidents that have taken
place on Main Road, Hawkwell in close proximity to the proposed access and are concerned that the
application proposed would make the situation worse. Please could | receive your view on this?

Please could you get back to me by Friday 26th July?

Kind regards,

Miss Claire Robinson

Senior Planner (Development Management)
Rochford District Council

01702 318096

www.rochford.gov.uk



http://www.rochford.gov.uk/
https://rochford.firmstep.com/default.aspx/RenderForm/?F.Name=YKxT2qasuw6&HideToolbar=1
https://rochford.firmstep.com/default.aspx/RenderForm/?F.Name=YKxT2qasuw6&HideToolbar=1

